
Gabriel, Sandra 

From: Barreca, Leandro J. [Ibarreca@rtsx.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 5:56 PM 
To: Gabriel, Sandra 
Cc: Gade, Nicole; Galmarini, Daniel 
Subject: RE: NRC license amendment request, mail control 573886 
Attachments: WVRTSI~Stock Certificate. pdf; WVRTSI~Articles.pdf 

Dr. Gabriel, 

Following our phone conversation on December 1, 2010, we would like to provide you the requested information: 

1. 	 The licensee will be West Virginia Radiation Therapy Services, Inc. 

2. 	 There will be no change in the mailing address at this time. 

3. 	 Please find attached WVRTSI's stock certificate and Articles of Incorporation showing the relationship between 
WVRTSI and RTSI. 

As discussed by phone, we would like request a letter of no objection to this transaction. 

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Leandro Barreca 

_(~./~;.~··~~l~;Ql.mY!Y_Qn~~I.Q9Y 
'\ l _.Z\stt:_~~J:lam 

...._ .F' 

Physics & Engineering Dept. 
5280 Summerlin Commons Way # 802 
Ft Myers FI 33907 

c: 239~450-0652 
P: 239-768-7377 
F: 239~274~0557 

From: Gabriel, Sandra [mailto:Sandra.Gabriel@nrc.govl 
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 7:50 PM 
To: Barreca, Leandro J. 
Subject: NRC license amendment request, mail control 573886 

Leandro: 

This is to follow up to our conversation on November 15 regarding the proposed transfer of control of the NRC 
license for The Center for Cancer Care in Princeton, West Virginia. If you recall, I asked the following: 

1) Will there be a change in the name of the licensed entity? 
2) Will there be a change in mailing address to the 21 sl Century Oncology central office in Florida? 

(This would require issuance of a new license number with prefix 09-.) 
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3) Provide documentation of WVRTSl's incorporation and relationship to RTSI (I was unable to find 
this by internet search). 

I have not yet received any further information on this. My recollection is that there was timet urgency to issue 

this amendment, however you said that the sale will not close until 21 st Century Oncology/RTSI provides the 

requested information and NRC approves the transfer. 


Do you know when we can expect to receive this information? I'll be here for the remainder of this week, then 

away until December 27. (If needed, one of my colleagues can work on this while I'm gone, but I'd prefer to 

finish it myself.) 


Thank you, 

Sandy Gabriel, Ph,D. 

Senior Health Physicist 

Medical Branch 

NRC Region I 

610-337-5182 (voice) 

610-337 -5269 (fax) 
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Received: from OWMS01.nrc.gov (148.184.100.43) by R1 MS01.nrc.gov 
(148.184.99.10) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 8.1.393.1; Wed, 1 Dec 
2010 17:56:22 -0500 

Received: from maiI2.nrc.gov (148.184.176.43) by OWMS01.nrc.gov 
(148.184.100.43) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.1.393.1; Wed, 1 Dec 2010 
17:56:22 -0500 

X-Ironport-ID: mail2 
X-SBRS: 5.3 
X-MID: 30786386 
X-fn: WVRTSI-Stock Certificate. pdf, WVRTSI-Articles.pdf 
X-I ron Port-A V: E=Sophos;i="4.59,285,1288584000"; 

d="pdf?jpg'145?scan'145,208,217,145";a="30786386" 
Received: from smtp3.rtsx.com (HELO mail.rtsx.com) ([204.117.206.218}) by 
mail2.nrc.gov with ESMTP; 01 Dec 201017:56:16 -0500 
Received: from CBO-MAILrta.com ([fe80::9500:7606:ceOf:2ce2]) by 
CBO-EXCHCAS02.rta.com ([::1]) with mapi; Wed, 1 Dec 201017:56:15 -0500 


From: "Barreca, Leandro J." <Ibarreca@rtsx.com> 

To: "Gabriel, Sandra" <Sandra.Gabriel@nrc.gov> 

CC: "Gade, Nicole" <ngade@rtsx.com>, "Galmarini, Daniel" <daniel@rtsx.com> 

Date: Wed, 1 Dec 2010 17:56:11 -0500 

Subject: RE: NRC license amendment request, mail control 573886 

Thread-Topic: NRC license amendment request, mail control 573886 

Thread-Index: AcuQJ3S2bWRh 1 VG+SDeOKMXamRardQAAAr7QAGA6VkA= 

Message-ID: <C963BB5ECA846C4EA99505554DE362E30B946E6A@CBO-MAIL.rta.com> 

References: 

<F858CAD8A3CD394A8F6D77BC7ED91612155FDD541A@R1CLSTR01.nrc.gov> 

In-Reply-To: 

<F858CAD8A3CD394A8F6D77BC7ED91612155FDD541A@R1CLSTR01.nrc.gov> 

Accept-Language: en-US 

Content-Language: en-US 

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 

acceptlanguage: en-US 

Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 


boundary="_007 _C963BB5ECA846C4EA99505554DE362E30B946E6ACBOMAILrtaco 

MIME-Version: 1.0 
Return-Path: Ibarreca@rtsx.com 
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1, Betty Ireland, Secretary ofState ofthe 
State of West Virginia, hereby certify that 

WEST VIRGINIA RADIATION THERAPY SERVICES; INC, 
Control Number: 9.9338 

bas filed its application fot "Certificate ofIncorporation I' in my office according to th9, 
provisions of the West Virginia Code~ 1hereby declare the organization to be registered as 
corporation from its effe.ctive date of januarY 17, 2008 until a certificate ofdissolution has been 
filed with Secretary of State. 

Therefore, I hereby issue this 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

Given III1i/el'my Itand alld the 
Grc:at Seal o/thp State oj 

West Vil'gltt"ia 01t this day oj 
Jaml,tlry 17, 20P8 

Sec/',erar)' oJ St(lta 


